



# Andreu Salles

UX / UI Designer

10.02.1987 | Berlin | [andreusalles.com](http://andreusalles.com)

## Details

✉ [andreu@andreusalles.com](mailto:andreu@andreusalles.com)

🌐 [andreusalles.com](http://andreusalles.com)

## Skills

Sketch App  
Adobe xD  
Balsamiq  
InVision / Marvel / Zeplin  
Html/CSS  
Bootstrap  
Adobe Creative Suite  
Motion Design  
Video Editing

## Languages

Catalan (Native)  
Spanish (Native)  
English (Proficient)  
German (B1)  
Italian (A2)

## Other stuff

### 2019

Google Analytics Individual Qualification

### 2012

Finalist - Motion Graphics Grant by Caixa Bank

### 2012

Finalist - Infographics Grant by Caixa Bank

### 2009

Finalist - Miramar Awards for Creativity in Audiovisual by RTVE

## Profile

I am a UX/UI designer. I design easy-to-use and habit-forming applications for desktop and mobile. I create UX flows, wire-frames, high fidelity user interfaces, and interactive prototypes. I am also involved in the ideation phase and the UX Research.

## Experience

### UX / UI designer at bookingkit

2017 - Present ♡ Berlin

Bookingkit is a booking solution and management tool for tours and activity providers. As UX/UI designer I am involved in all phases of product design.

- Ideation, UX research, wire-framing, design iteration, and high fidelity UI.
- Creating interactive prototypes, and run usability tests to validate them.
- Create and maintain the bookingkit Design System.
- Running A/B tests to improve the conversion of online bookings and optimize the whole check-out process.

### UX / UI designer at POSpulse

2017 ♡ Berlin

User Experience and User Interface (UX research, wire-framing, prototypes, mockups and usability tests) for B2B products and mobile apps.

### Graphic Designer at Formlabs

2016 ♡ Berlin

### Graphic Designer at Aeria Games

2014 - 2016 ♡ Berlin

### Graphic Designer and Photo editing at Westwing

2012 -2014 ♡ Barcelona

## Education

### 2018 - Present (currently coursing)

Web Developer Bootcamp (Udemy).

### 2016

UI Design using Sketch (Domestika).

### 2009-2010

3D Animation at 9 Zeros Escola d'Animació de Catalunya

### 2007-2009

Audiovisual & Multimedia Producer at Sta. Eulalia School